Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Brandt, Katherine <Katherine.Brandt@arcadis-us.com>

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 12:03 PM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health; Jillian Holloway (JillianHolloway@chevron.com)

Cc: Ed.C.Ralston@p66.com; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; dehloptoxic, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case No. RO2968 - UNOCAL #3072 / ConocoPhillips, 2445 Castro Valley
Blvd., Castro Valley

Attachments: RO2968 Landowner Form.pdf

Keith,

Please find attached the landowner form. The owner and address is still current.
Thank you
Kathy

Katherine Brandt, P.G. | Senior Geologist, Project Manager |

ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 2000 Powell Street, 7th Floor | Emeryville, CA 94608
T:510.596.9675 | M. 925.202.7948 | F. 510.652.4906
Connect with us! www.arcadis-us.com | LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook

Professional Registration/PG-CA, #9132

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health [mailto:Keith.Nowell@acgov.org]

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 10:43 AM

To: Jillian Holloway (JillianHolloway@chevron.com)

Cc: Ed.C.Ralston@p66.com; Brandt, Katherine; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; dehloptoxic, Env. Health

Subject: Fuel Leak Case No. RO2968 - UNOCAL #3072 / ConocoPhillips, 2445 Castro Valley Blvd., Castro Valley

Dear Interested Parties,

Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health’s (ACEH) correspondence for your case, RO0002968.
Please add our e-mail address to your address book to prevent future e-mails from being filtered as spam.
Sincerely,

ACEH



LIST OF LANDOWNERS FORM

County of Alameda

Environmental Health Services
Environmental Protection

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

CERTIFIED LIST OF RECORD FEE TITLE OWNERS FOR:

Site Name: _UNOCAL #3072 / CONOCOPHILLIPS
Address: _2445 CASTRO VALLEY BLVD.

City, State, Zip: _CASTRO VALLEY , CA 94546
Record ID#: _RO0002968

Please fill out item 1 if there are multiple site landowners (attach an extra sheet if necessary). If you are
the sole site landowner, skip item 1 and fill out item 2.

1. In accordance with Section 25297.15(a) of Chapter 6.7 of the California Health & Safety Code, |,

Kelly Esters (name of primary responsible party), cerlify that the

following is a complete list of current record fee title owners and their mailing addresses for the above
site:

Name: Jagdish M. Moorjani, Trustee of the Moorjani Family Trust
Address: 2445 Castro Valley Boulevard

Clity, State, Zip: Castro Valley, CA 94546-5119
E-mail
Address:

Name:
Address:

City, State, Zip:
E-mail
Address:

Name:
Address:

City, State, Zip:
E-mall
Address:

2. In accordance with Section 25297.15(a) of Chapter 6.7 of the California Health & Safety Code, |
, certify that | am the sole landowner for the

above site.

Sincerely,

Wl 6 Sty Kelly 6 Eeuc 4/2</g Kedtence Clu v - Con
Slgnatuné of Primary Printed Name Date E-mail Address

Responsibie Party
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